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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Buroughs

DATE 2009-11-25 14:29:30 PST

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6656594
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Specdial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742]| tburroughs@legatzoom.comwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. isa
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 4:22 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

FO: Registraton Section
Mvisian of Corpoérations

sungker: UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE SOLUTION LLC
(Name of Limiied Liability. Campany)

The enelosed Articles of Amendinend i fee(s) uresubmited for lling.

Please retuin a1l correspundence concerning this matter-to the foilowing:

Tony Burroughs

{Nume of Person

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Finn/Company):

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{Clry/S1ate and Zip Coue)

For further information concerning this mancr, please call:

Tony Burraughs - - at( 323 )962-8600
- (Nenx: of Person) . . - 7. {Area Code & Myytime Telephone Number}

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[Cls25.00.Filing Pee [ ]$30.00 Fiting Fee & - [«]$55.00 Filing Fec & [Js60.00 Filing Fee.
S Certificate of Smws . -Certificd Copy Certificule of Status &
i - {additional copy is enclosed) Certitied Copy

{(additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS; . L STRELT/COURIER ADDRESS:

Registralion Segtion o ) Registration Scetion

Division of Corporations - .. | .- .- Divisien of Corporations
PO, Box 6327 SR L ‘Clifton Ruilding
Tallphnsses, FL 32304 0 00 T 2661 Executive Center Circle

Talahassee, Fi. 32301
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FILED

2009NOY 30 AW & 3%

3
CRETARY OF STATE
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TAE'LAHASbEE FLORIDA
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE SOLUTION LLC

(Noame of the 1 &% i pow appears o oor records,)
m tity- Company}.

and assigned

The Articies of Organization for this Limiated Liability Company were filed on 10/27/2009_
Florida document number LO9000103824

This.amendment-is submitted 16 amend the following:

A. If amending name, gaterthe new pane of the limited labiilty company here:

Universal Heallh Care Solutions LLC
The new name must be distinguishable ‘and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreyiation
“t.1.C.»

B. [f-amending the registeved :agent and/or registered -office address on our .records, cutes the name of the sew’

registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Repistared Office Add.n:ﬁ:

(Eiter Florida street address).

. Fioridn e
O (Zip Code)

New Repistered Agent’s Signature, if ¢changing Registered Agent;

1 hereby accept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree 10 act in this capacity, I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relarive to the praper and complete peeformance of iy dutics, ard | am famfliar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.5. Or, if this document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, 1 hereby confirm that ihe limited liability
company has been notifled in writing of this change.

(If Chunping Registered Agent, Sipnuture of New Regivtered Agent)

Page 1 of 2
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Ifaniending the Managers or Managing Members on ouy recovds, enter the lithe, nawie, 2 nd address of each Mumger
or Managing Member being added or-removed from gur records:
MGR = Manager

MCREM = Managing Member
Title

Name

Address

Type of Action

[ Ada
e ] RemOOVE

[ Add

e [] Remaove

[Jadd
D Rentowve

TClAdd
D Remowe

E]Remow.

o [CJAdd
. [_‘:]Rcmovc
D, If amending any other information, enter change(s)-bere: (drtack additional sheess, Jf necessary.)

Article 1. The street address of the principal office ‘and the mailing address
of the LLC shall be: o

3023 EASTLAND BLVD,, SUITE 107, BLDG. H, CLEARWATER, FL 33761

Diated

NOVEMRER- 2

2009

Mot e

—t% -2
o =
f‘:m @2
> 5 1
:3';'2 - e
~ 2z &
; < ™M
Signatdre of a member araothorized represeniative of a member - MO bl
] . - N x ot
CHESTER MATUSEWICZ , Manager p“’. € {'")
: - . — =y ,
Typed or printed name of signee :—’:)-E o
Page2 of 2 (= 1 aal" A
Filing Fee: $25.060
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